LOCAL ALCOHOL AND DRUG PLANNING COMMITTEE Minutes of October 3, 2012 Present: Judge Horner, Geoff Heatherington, Jennifer Lief, , Laurie Linn, Judge Horner, Nicole Walker-Sundby, John Teague, Tanya Silva, Rita Grady, Sally Pena, Jody Germond, Stan Butterfield

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION
Welcome, Introductions, September Minutes	Stan Butterfield welcomed members to the meeting. Introductions were made. September minutes were brought forward for approval.	• September minutes were approved.
Independence Paraphernalia	Nicole Walker-Sundby reported she and Tanya Silva met with Chief Wells. Nicole stated Nancy Lodge of the Independence Downtown Association was going to an IDA meeting next Thursday to discuss the paraphernalia ordinance with the business community. Nicole reported they should know next Thursday if the ordinance will be accepted. Chief Wells will support Nicole and Tanya's efforts. Nicole stated that progress was a little slower than anticipated. West Salem is the next step, then the county. The county wants to see incorporated areas first, and then county will be responsible for non-incorporated areas.	• Nicole and Tanya will attend the next Independence City Council Meeting.
Ballot Measure 80	Nicole stated there has not been much information from the state with regard to marijuana due to Ballot Measure 80. She stated she usually receives talking points from the state on such issues, but that has not been available this time. Stan stated that the Attorney General and DA's are at odds on this Ballot Measure. Sally Penna requested from the group a good source of information about the downside of marijuana use as she has not been able to find any. Sally stated that her MIP clients have shown a higher rate of marijuana use.	• Nicole will supply Sally with information regarding negative effects of marijuana use.
Committee Updates	Sally Penna commented on DUII Interlock reports. She stated there has not been time for discussion and she has not sent reports for treatment	• . Information/Discussion

Regrets: Jay Carey, Darrell Tallan, Marty Silbernagel

	 purposes. Sally stated she does not want to increase her paperwork tasks for an unfunded mandate. Nicole Walker-Sundby stated a few proposals were offered for the VIP funding. She stated there was a "blurb" listed in the SIT newsletter. A student at WOU wants to do a training day at school and utilize vision goggles and discuss ramifications of drunk driving with students. 	Information/Discussion
	Rita Grady from Polk CDC reported the state is currently going through the environmental review process for Firestone Place. She states she hopes if the weather is acceptable construction will begin in April. Rita reported the acquisition of a house on Church Street twill be used as grant funded alcohol and drug free housing. The Titus House is scheduled to move into the Church Street house by the end of the year. Rita stated that Marty Silbernagel had discussed the county purchasing a house for at-risk youth, but locating operational money would be challenging. Rita reported Polk CDC is not able to apply for any more funding until the next biennium. Nicole stated homeless youth at Morrison and Dallas have discussed the need for housing with their counselors. The students want to complete school but there are no options for housing.	• Information/Discussion
	Nicole Walker-Sundby passed out flyers for a youth leadership event on November 3, 2012 at the 4-H Center in West Salem. She stated registration was due in approximately two weeks. The event was sponsored by Polk/Marion Prevention and the Boys and Girls Club.	• Information/Discussion
Next Meeting		Wednesday, November 7, 2012 BOC Board Room